!

|
| TELEPHONE
DISTRICT 3330

CABLE ADDRESS
HATAESSOC WASHINGTON

Natianal Geographic Societn & REWL\J

WASHINGTON 8, D. C. g b
GI.LBERT GROSVENOR, PRESIDENT JOHN OLIVER LA GORCE ., Vice-PRESIDENT
ROBERT V. FLEMING, TREASURER THOMAS W. MCKNEW, SEcmerany
April 23, 1952

Mr. Gordon Heath
Villa Racine

76 Rue de Sevres
Paris 7, France

Dear Mr. Heath:

Thank you very much for your letter of April 13 in response
to my questions. I am sorry to say that it is too late to include
the name of your partner in the plecture caption; printing had
begun on the article before your letter arrived.

Please let us know the amount of extra expense you incurred
to send the cable answer, and we shall reimburse you. We had
thought that our prepayment was sufficient.

Thank you for helping us out with this information.

S rely yours,

X Do

AHB:AB Andrew H. Brown
Editorial Staff
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